
 

ALDERPERSON  
AGENDA ITEM MEMO 

 
To: Government Affairs Committee 
 
From: 8th District Ald. Jason Wilke, Common Council President 
 
Date: 7-19-24 
 
Subject: Ordinance creating Section 6.08.065 of the Wauwatosa Municipal Code prohibiting 

alcohol sales at gas stations 

 

 
A. Background/Rationale 

 
The Wauwatosa Common Counsil has a long-standing tradition of never permitting alcohol sales at 
gas stations in Wauwatosa. This position was upheld by the current common council last week with 
the denial of a request for alcohol sales at a gas station.   

 
 
B. Key Issues for Consideration 

 
Due to the demonstration of continued desire of the Common Council to not permit alcohol sales at 
gas stations, it is important for us to codify this position by ordinance so as not to create confusion 
or misunderstanding for future applications.  
 

C. Fiscal Impact 
 
None 
 
 

D. Requested Action 
 
Ordinance adoption. 
 
 

E. Attachments 
 
See File # 24-116  Draft Ordinance, Sec. 6.08.065 Alcohol Sales at Fuel Stations 

 


